CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 2, 2012 Meeting Page 1

DRAFT

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, February 2, 2012 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

- **PRESENT:** Chairperson Robert Crowell Member Karen Abowd Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member John McKenna Member Molly Walt
- STAFF: Larry Werner, City Manager Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder Randal Munn, Chief Deputy District Attorney Kathleen King, Deputy Clerk / Recording Secretary

NOTE: A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are part of the public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

10. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL - Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order. Mr. Glover called the roll; a quorum was present, including Member Furlong.

11. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION

11(A) POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AMY COOPER, AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR SMITH'S FOOD AND DRUG STORE, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 12-4042, LOCATED AT 599 EAST WILLIAM STREET, CARSON CITY - Chairperson Crowell introduced this item, and Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt reviewed the agenda materials. In response to a question, Ms. Pruitt expressed the understanding that the lack of response from the State relative to fingerprints is not an issue. Member Aldean inquired as to Ms. Cooper's willingness to assume the additional liability associated with being the liquor license holder.

Chairperson Crowell called for Ms. Cooper, who was not present in the meeting room. The board members agreed with the importance of having the liquor license applicant present for the hearing. Ms. Pruitt acknowledged that Ms. Cooper had been properly notified of the meeting. Chairperson Crowell requested staff to reagendize this item for the next Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting. No formal action was taken.

11(B) POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE GEORGE LEMOS AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR THE FEISTY GOAT, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 12-23439, LOCATED AT 1881 EAST LONG STREET, CARSON CITY - Chairperson Crowell introduced this item, and passed the gavel to Chairperson *Pro Tem* Shelly Aldean. Chairperson Crowell explained that he would abstain from discussion and action of this item as his office had done legal work for Lucas Whitmore, part owner of the Feisty Goat.

CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 2, 2012 Meeting Page 2

DRAFT

George Lemos introduced himself for the record. In response to a question, Mr. Lemos advised that he was "retiring into this business …" He provided background information on the decision to "open a pub rather than a bar …" In response to a question, he advised of having "learned the hard way" relative to the sale of alcohol to minors. He advised that he, his wife, and his employees will attend the alcohol servers training course offered by the Sheriff's Department. In response to a question, Member Furlong advised of having met with Mr. Lemos to review the results of his background investigation. He further advised that Mr. Lemos had scheduled alcohol server training. He acknowledged no objection to approval of the liquor license application.

Chairperson *Pro Tem* Aldean entertained questions or comments and, when none were forthcoming, a motion. Member Abowd moved to approve George Lemos as the liquor manager for the Feisty Goat, liquor license no. 12-23439, located at 1881 East Long Street, Carson City. Member McKenna seconded the motion. Chairperson *Pro Tem* Aldean entertained public comment and, when none was forthcoming, called for a vote on the pending motion. Motion carried 5-0-1, Chairperson Crowell abstaining.

12. ACTION TO ADJOURN - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the Liquor and Entertainment Board.

The Minutes of the February 2, 2012 Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved this _____ day of March, 2012.

ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair

ATTEST:

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder